
From: Dylon Busser 

To: CELA RECEIVED 
Cc: Rachel Jacobs By OGC/CELA at 9:38 pm, Apr 11, 2024 
Subject: MUR 8210 

Date: Thursday, February 22, 2024 1:48:55 PM 

Attachments: Designation of Counsel - MUR 8210 (Salinas for Oregon) SJ signed.pdf 
Designation of Counsel - MUR 8210 (Salinas Victory Fund - Terminated) SJ signed.pdf 
Designation of Counsel - MUR 8210 (Salinas Victory Fund - Active).pdf 
FEC MUR 8210 - Extension Reguest.pdf 

Good afternoon, 

We represent Salinas for Oregon and Salinas Victory Fund in connection with MUR 8210. Attached 

are designation of counsel letters for Salinas for Oregon, Salinas Victory Fund (C00820902) which has 

been terminated, and Salinas Victory Fund (C00865410) which is currently active. Please direct 

future correspondence related to this matter to Rachel Jacobs at rjacobs@elias.law and me at 

dbusser@elias.law. 

We have also attached a request for a 30-day extension to submit our response. We appreciate the 

Commission's consideration of this request. 

In addition, can you please let us know if the Commission noticed Congresswoman Salinas 

individually in this matter? 

Many t hanks, 

Dylon 

Dylon Busser 
Elias Law Group LLP .. 
CONFIDENTIAL: This email may contain privileged or confident ial information and is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s). 

Any unauthorized use or disclosure of this communication is prohibited. If you believe that you have received this email in error, 

please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your system. 
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ELIAS 
RECEIVED 
By OGC/CELA at 9:38 pm, Apr 11, 2024 

LAW 
GROUP 250 Massachusetts Ave NW, Suite 400 I Washington, DC 20001 

Febrnaiy 22, 2024 

VIA EMAIL 

Federal Election Commission 
Office of Complaints Examination and Legal Administration 
Attn: Wanda D. Brown 
1050 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20463 

Re: MUR8210 

Dear Ms. Brown, 

We write as counsel to Andrea Salinas for Oregon and Salinas Victo1y Fund ("Respondents") 
regarding the complaint in MUR 8210. Respondents respectfully request that the time for their 
response be extended until Mai·ch 28, 2024. Respondent requires more time to review the 
complaint and develop the info1mation necessa1y for a response. 

Please do not hesitate to contact Rachel L. Jacobs at (202) 968-4505 ifyou have any questions 
regarding this matter. 

Ve1y tiuly yours, 

Rachel L. Jacobs 
Dylon D. Busser 
Counsel to Respondents 
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
1050 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20463 

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL 
Provide one form for each Respondent/Witness 

E-MAIL: cela@fec.gov 

AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR# MUR 8210 

Name of Counsel: Rachel Jacobs, Dylon Busser 

Film: Elias Law Group LLP 

Address: 250 Massachusetts Ave. NW, Suite 400, Washington, DC, 20001 

Office#: 202-968-4505 Fax#: 

Mobile#: 

E-mail: 1jacobs@elias.law; dbusser@elias.law 

The above-named individual and/or fum is hereby designated as my counsel and is autho1ized to receive any 
notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Commission. 

02/20/24 Respondent/Treasurer 
Date Title 

Shayne Thoman 
(Name - Please Print) 

Salinas Victo1y Fund and Shayne Thoman, Treasurer (C00865410) 
RESPONDENT: 

(Please print Committee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter) 

Mailing Address: 122 C Street NW, Suite 360 
(Please Print) 

Washington, DC 20001 

Home#: Mobile#: 

Office#: Fax#: 

E-mail: shayne@bluewavepolitics.com 

TI1is fom1 relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is subject to the confidentiality provisions of 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A). 
TI1is section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express 
written consent ofthe person tu1der investigation. 

Rev. 2021 
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
1050 First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20463 

STATEMENT OF DESIGNATION OF COUNSEL 
Provide one funn fur ead1 Respunder11.JV,/it11ess 

E-MAIL: cela@fec.gov 

AR/MUR/RR/P-MUR# MUR 8210 

Name ofCounsel: Rachel Jacobs, DylonBusser 

Finn: Elias Law Group LLP 

Address: 250 Massachusetts Ave. NW, Suite 400, Washington, DC, 20001 

Office#: 202-968-4505 Fax#: 

Mobile#: 

E-mail: rjacobs@elias.law; dbusser@elias.law 

The above-named individual and/or firm is hereby designated as my counsel and is authorized to receive any 
notifications and other communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before the Conunission. 

02/20/24 Respondent/Treasurer 
Date ~~==I Title 

Sue Jackson 
(Name - Please Print) 

Andrea Salinas for Oregon and Sue Jackson, Treasurer 
RESPONDENT: 

(Please print Colllll1ittee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter) 

Mailing Address: 
(Please Print) 

P.O. Box 230985 

Tigard, OR 97281 

Home#: Mobile#: 

Office#: Fax#: 

E-mail: sue@bluewavepolitics.com 

This form relates to a Federal Election Commission matter that is sul:!ject to the confidentiality provisions of52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(12)(A). 
This section prohibits making public any notification or investigation conducted by the Federal Election Commission without the express 
written consent ofthe person under investigation. 

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
Date Title~~==I 

Sue Jackson 
(Name - Please Print) 

Salinas Victory Fm1d and Sue Jackson, Treasurer (C00820 902) 
RESPONDENT: 

(Please print Colllll1ittee Name/ Company Name/Individual Named in Notification Letter) 

Mailing Address: 
(Please Print) 

122 C Street NW, Suite 360 

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

MUR821000019

mailto:sue@bluewavepolitics.com
mailto:dbusser@elias.law
mailto:rjacobs@elias.law
mailto:cela@fec.gov



